



From: [Cubley, Lara](#)
To: Keith.Martin@toyotauk.com
Cc: [Bradford, Julie](#)
Subject: RE: Minor permit changes
Date: 18 March 2014 12:20:01

Hi Keith,

Further to our telephone conversation earlier today I can confirm that you may proceed with the two changes with immediate effect.

No variation to the Permit is required as we understand that there will be no new point source emissions to air from the casting die cleaning machine, which will continue to vent inside the shop. Your most recent variation also Permits on site recovery of swarf.

Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards Lara

Lara Cubley

Swyddog Rheoliadol 1 (RhDP/RhSY) / Regulatory Officer 1 (PIR/RSR)

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

Ffôn/Tel: 01244 894539

Ffôn symudol / Mobile: 07717 226464

E-bost/E-mail: lara.cubley@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

lara.cubley@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are sustainably maintained, enhanced and used, now and in the future.

	INITIALS	DATE
OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	L-C	21.3.14
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	JB	EDRM

From: Keith.Martin@toyotauk.com [mailto:Keith.Martin@toyotauk.com]
Sent: 18 March 2014 07:25
To: Cubley, Lara
Subject: Minor permit changes

REF: permit BK6483IU

Hello Lara,

I have some minor permit changes I need NRW to approve:

- 1) Replacement and upgrade of casting die cleaning machine (shotblasting). Improvement: less shot blasting waste.
- 2) Re-use of swarf from heat treatment process into melt process. Swarf currently sent off site for

recovery. Improvement: on-site recovery through existing recovery process.

As neither change is significant, I intend to submit an "exchange of letters" to cover these. Is this acceptable to NRW?

Thank you.

Regards,

Keith Martin
Engineer Senior, Environment
Facilities and Environment
TOYOTA Motor Manufacturing (UK) Ltd
Burnaston
Derbyshire
DE1 9TA
01332 284123 (direct)
01332 282121

This e-mail may contain confidential information.

If you are not an addressee or otherwise authorised to receive this message, you should not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this e-mail.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender promptly and delete this message and any attachments immediately.

Toyota Motor Manufacturing (UK) Ltd
Company Registration No. 2352348. Registered office: Burnaston, Derbyshire DE1 9TA. VAT
Registered No. 558 3392 13